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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Administration
Deputy Director for Intelligence
Deputy Director for Operations
Deputy Director for Science and Technology
General Counsel
Inspector General
Comptroller
Director, Equal Employment Opportunity
Director, Office of External Affairs
Director of Personnel

FROM: Daniel C. King
_ Director of Logistics

SUBJECT: Contracts between CIA and Former CIA Employees

1. While various statutes and/or regulations address
restrictions on activities of former Government employees, we, as
an Agency, have not reenforced these statements by issuance of a
policy on contracting with former employees. Attached for your
consideration are drafts of a Headquarters notice, plus an
implementing procurement note and precontract certifications.

2. We feel that the attached policy should be implemented,
and we request comments from addressees by 9 May 1983. Upon
receipt of your comments, appropriate changes will be made and
formal coordination will be accomplished. , )

Daniel C. King ()

Attachments:
A. Draft HN
B. Draft PN

OL 5048-83
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